
Rheinberg, Nicholas 

From: Rheinberg, Nicholas 
Sent: 11 August 2016 10:09 
To: 'sarah.ratcliffeg l&S
Cc: Milliard, Denise 
Subject: I Child A :deceased 

Dear Ms Ratcliffe, 

Thank you for your email which has been forwarded to me. I share your frustration and that of your clients. Of 
particular importance to the inquest is the Serious Untoward Incident report which although promised has yet to be 
completed. In addition two critical statements are outstanding. I am writing to you with the evidence gathered and 
am setting a date for the inquest for which I am allowing a day. I am looking for a date in October subject to witness 
and your clients' availability. Please come back to me if there are dates to be avoided. Have your clients provided 
you with a statement? If so a copy will be appreciated. 

Yours sincerely, 

Nicholas Rheinberg 

Senior Coroner for Cheshire, 
West Annexe, 
Town Hall, 
Sankey Street, 
Wa rrington, 
WA1 1UH 
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